

+8801956651228
rajujessore1141@gmail.com
<https://join.skype.com/invite/ucQcthcCmD0b>
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/raju-ahmed-du-pll/>
<https://www.proz.com/profile/3112093>
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Md Raju Ahmed

Expert Bengali Translator
800k+ word translated in 2022



OBJECTIVE

Bengali translator with a BA and MA in Linguistics, Top Rated Plus translator at Upwork, 6+ years of experience in iGaming, Crypto, Forex and Literary Translation. Worked with renowned companies and clients including Binance, RWS, Filmora, Cinepros, VIAX Corporate, International Translating company, Globibo International, Proscript, Verbolabs, GCC and clients from around the world.

WORK EXPERIENCE

08/2022 - Present

Bengali Translation Vendor | RWS Holding

- I have translated Wonder share Filmora app.

07/2022 - Present

Freelance Bengali Translator | Uni Language Solutions LLC, South Korea

- Students Learning App Translation Project.

06/2022 - 07/2022

Document Translation and Proofreading | Abbrivo International

12/2022 - Present

Bengali translator | Globibo International, Singapore

02/2022 - Present

Bengali Translator | Biggiko International

- Multiple iGaming Website Localization (700k+ words translated)

01/2022 - 08/2022

English to Bengali translator | Binance

- Crypto Content Translation.

01/2021 - Present

Bengali Translator | Upwork, Freelance

10/2016 - Present

Volunteer | Bldyanondo Foundation, Dhaka, Bangladesh

SKILLS

- General Transcription
- Voice-Over
- Proofreading
- Typing
- Content Localization
- Subtitles
- Editor
- Copy Editing
- Caption
- Memoq
- Microsoft Office
- CAT tools
- Translation
- Microsoft Excel
- Research
- Volunteering
- Article Writing

EDUCATION

University of Dhaka

Master of Arts (MA): Persian Language and Literature
2021-2022

- I have a 6 months long course of Translation Studies here.
- As a student of a foreign language and literature, I have a lot of studies related to Persian-Bengali translation and literary translation.

University of Dhaka

Bachelor of Arts (BA), Department of Persian Language and Literature
2017-2021